Dombeck, Corinne

From: West, Marcus

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 6:34 AM

To: Dombeck, Corinne

Cc: Fischer, Kathleen; McMenamin, Tara; Pfeiffer, Amber

Subject: Re: Sponsor Request: Apply for JAG Grant RESPONSE NEEDED
GM,

| will sponsor this agenda item.

Thanks

Alderman Marcus West

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dombeck, Corinne <Corinne.Dombeck@cityofracine.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 3:55:20 PM

To: West, Marcus <Marcus.West@cityofracine.org>

Cc: Fischer, Kathleen <Kathleen.Fischer@cityofracine.org>; McMenamin, Tara <Tara.McMenamin@cityofracine.org>;
Pfeiffer, Amber <Amber.Pfeiffer@cityofracine.org>

Subject: Sponsor Request: Apply for JAG Grant RESPONSE NEEDED

Good Afternoon, Alder West,

Would you be willing to sponsor a request from Police Chief Ramirez to apply for the
2024 Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG),
Control # 005547

This is an annual grant shared with the Racine County Sheriff's Office and is for
$43,072. No City match is required.

The Racine Police Department’s portion will be used to offset the cost of a Cellbrite System.

Documents attached include the Grant Control Number Request Form and a letter of
request from Chief Ramirez.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Corinne

Corinne Dombeck

Administrative Assistant, Office of the Chief
Racine Police Department

730 Center Street

Racine WI 53404

P 262-635-7710

F 262-635-0190






